TEL. 508 645-2300
FAX 508 645-2310

TOWN OF AQUINNAH

65 STATE ROAD
AQUINNAH, MASSACHUSETTS 02535

To: Jo-ann Taylor
MVC/DCPC Coordinator
From: Carlos Montoya
Acting Chair,
Aquinnah Planning Board/
Planning Board Plan Review Committee
Subject: Postponement of MVC Meeting
Date 3/29A10

Dear Jo-ann,

(£ N
| am writing to request that the MVC postpone its consideration of the proposed e
Aquinnah wind energy bylaw's conformance to the guidelines of the Town of Aquinnah /A3
DCPC, by both the full Commission and the Subcommittee it appointed. The objective j8 Q\) 3
to aflow the Town of Aquinnah time to request a reconsideration, at one time, of the /
bylaw’s conformance to all applicable DCPC’s in Town. P £

In particular, we are requesting postponement of the Commission’s consideration of this
subject scheduled for April 1, 2010. We propose to speak to you about rescheduling,
within 10 days.

This request is coming to you from myself, as Acting Chair of the Aquinnah Planning
Board and Planning Board Plan Review Commitiee - and the person who first presented
the Aquinnah wind bylaw to the Commission, a while back, as well as from Camille
Rose, one of Aquinnah’s two representatives to the Commission.

Kathy Newman, the Town’s other representative to the Commission and the chair of the
Subcommittee assigned by the Commission to review the subject is out of state for a

few days.
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?i/ﬂcereiy,

arlos Montoya
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